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Ann Kehoe,

Programme Officer,

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters, PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford.
9™ July, 2014.
Re: Reg. No. WO266-01 | &
Notification under Section 42 (1I)(e)(i) of the W;%te Management
Act 1996, as amended. & Q@
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I refer to your letters of the 13" Juge g& 14" June, 2104 in connection with
the above. \GQQ
§)

I attach for your attention th&é%\mments from Jean Sayers, Senior Executive
Engineer, Environment Department.

In addition, it appears that planning permission is required forthis development, as
06/10406, permission for infilling of existing low lying lands with topsoil, subsoil,
rock fill and construction of demolition material, has expired.

Yours faithfully,

Environmental Protectloh'
PE v Agency

Assumpta Drake.

Planning Department. 10 JUL 204 4‘}"
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Assumpta Draké

* From: Jean Sayers
Sent: - 09 July 2014 09:48
To: Assumpta Drake

Subject: Mallow Contracts Ltd Waste Licence Application W0266-01
Attachments: Mallow Contracts Ltd.docx

Assum pta',

Please find attached my comments regarding the above referenced Waste Licence Application.

Regards
Jean Sayers

Environmental Protection |
Agency | [
|
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Re: Notification uﬁder Section 42(11)(e)(i) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended

Waste Licence Application Reference No: W0266-01
Name and address of applicant: Mallow Contracts Ltd, island, Burnfort, Mallow, Cork
Location of Facility: Lissard & Ballyhillogue, Mourneabbey, Cork

Cork County Council has no objection in principle to the granting of a waste licence to Mallow Contracts
Ltd however the following comments are made:

1. Planning permission 06/10406 was granted for the infilling of existing low lying lands with
topsoil, subsoil, rock fill and minor quantities of construction and demolition material at Lissard
& Ballyhillogue, Mourneabbey, Cork on the 13/3/2007 for a period of 5 years. The planning
application file can be in'spectedrat the Planning Departménf, Count? Hall, Cork.

2. Waste Facility Permit CK(N) 277/05 permitted the infilling %f\émstmg low lying lands with soil
and stone as well as construction and demolition w stg@\t Lissard & Ballyhlllogue
Mourneabbey, Cork. The section of the permit Egz%di@f Activities Permitted’ lists the actwmes
permitted under the aforementioned permlt\u@ \\\
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"= permitted Waste Recovery Act1v1ty m cOQ?dance with Part 1 of the First Schedule of the Waste

Management (Permit) Regulatlons, J

<<0
Activity 5: The recovery of waste (@\t‘hoer than hazardous waste) at a faczlzty (other than a facility for
the composting of w ¢ where the amount of comipost and waste held at-the facility

exceeds 1000 cubé etres at any time).

Permitted Waste Recovery Activity, in accordance With the Fourth Schedule of the Waste
Management Act, 1996 to 2005:

Class 2:  Recycling or reclamation of organic substances-which are not used as solvents (including
composting-and other biological processes).

Class 4:  Recycling or reclamation of other inorganic materials

Class 10: The treatment of any waste on land with a consequential benefit for an agricultural activity
or ecological system.

3. Cork County Council notes that under the Section of the EIS entitled ‘Purpose of the

Development’ it is stated that:
....Since Cork Co Council granted the permit, the EPA has been requested to include a number of
non hazardous specific wastes as defined under the European Waste Catalogue. The waste
categones include ‘ ‘

..1703 01*- bitummous mixtures contammg coal tar and

191212 - (other wastes including mixtures of materials) from mechanical treatment of

wastes other than those mentioned in 19 12 11....

Envuronmental Protectlon
Agency
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Cork County Council is not in favour of the acceptance of hazardous waste in a soil and stone
recovery facility as the acceptance of such waste in an unlined site might be problematic.

Cork County Council is not in favour of the recovery of a waste with an EWC 19 12 12 (other
wastes including mixtures of materials) from mechanical treatment of wastes other than those
mentioned in 19 12 11 in soil and stone recovery sites as it is not clear that such a waste would
be a useful material for site engineering.

In the event that waste licence application W0266-01 is granted, the Council requests that a

condition in relation to traffic movements to and from the site be attached to the waste licence.

Prior to a decision being made on waste licence application W0266-01 the Council recommends
that the applicant be requested to submit a topographical survey for the site to the Agency in
light of the transition from the site being authorized by way of a waste facility permit to it being

now the subject of a waste licence application. : &
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